MUR832400005

RECEIVED
From: Ryan Dollar By OGC/CELA at 4:11 pm, Oct 21, 2024
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 8324 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:07:32 PM
Attachments: MUR 8324 FEC Complaint Notification (Tony Wied for Congress) (2) 1.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find a Statement of Designation of Counsel for MUR 8324. In addition, I'm writing to
request a 30-day extension for submitting a response. Please confirm that we can extend the
response date to November 21, 2024.

Best,

Ryan Dollar



Docusign Envelope ID: C1DBE1AC-DCEC 4361-8801.97703CABA3Bg MUR832400006

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8324

Name of Counsel: Ryan Dollar

Firm: Maufrais PLLC

Address: 1537 E St SE

Washington, DC 20003

Office#: Fax#;

Mobile [

E-mail: ryan@maufraislaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Signed by:
Trooli]- (ol
October 21, 2024 | 11:30 AM EDT i Treasurer
E172B862AB06408...
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Bradley Crate

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Tony Wied and Tony Wied for Congress

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: PO Box 5003 De Pere, Wl 54115
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2023





